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" Burton Bollag, 10: 14 17/5/01 +02, FW: URGENT--Chronicle of Highe %

Status: U
Return-Path: <bollag@internet.sk>
Received: from internet.cunet.sk ([192.108.130.91]) by ccs.sut.ac.th
(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with ESMTP id 237
for <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 17 May 2001 16:13:34 +0700
Received: from [195.72.11.214] (vp214.isternet.sk [195.72.11.214])
by internet.cunet.sk (8.11.3/8.11.3) with ESMTP id f4H9HM07330
for <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 17 May 2001 11:17:42 +0200
Message-Id: <200105170917.f4H9Hfn07330@internet.eunet.sk>
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express Macintosh Edition - 4.5 (0410)
Date: Thu, 17 May 2001 10:14:29 +0200
» Subject: FW: URGENT--Chronicle of Higher Education
v From: "Burton Bollag" <bollag@internet.sk>
»To: "Ruben C. Umaly" <cenintafi@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Mime-version: 1.0
X-Priority: 3
Content-type: text/plain; charset="US-ASCII"
Content-transfer-encoding: 7bit

Dear Ms. Tukta,
As per your suggestion today, I am resending my e-mail from yesterday.
With best regards, - burton bollag

From: "Burton Bollag" <bollag@internet.sk>

To: "Ruben C. Umaly" <cenintaf@ccs.sut.ac.th>
Subject: URGENT--Chronicle of Higher Education
Date: Wed, May 16, 2001, 11:54

Hello Professor Umaly,

I am planning a trip to Indonesia to report on several higher education
issues, and would like to ask you for news from there. (My newspaper has
asked me to report on the case of Safwan Idris, ex-rector of Ar Raniry State
Institute of Islamic Studies, in Bandah Aceh, who was murdered last vear,
apparently for his efforts to promote a peaceful resolution to the conflict

between seperatist rebels and government forces. [ also intend to go on to /
East Timor to report on the new university there.) @ S
I am taking the liberty of writing you to ask what other V- /lgsongn v
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{ Burton Bollag, 10:14 17/5/01 +02, FW: URGENT--Chronicle of Highe

issucs/developments/controversies

Indonesian higher education is dealing with. Also could you kindly recommend
any people I might contact in Jakarta, Bandung, or elsewhere? (for example,

Is there a university rectors association?).

You may remember, we spoke last summer, when I was preparing an article
on the dominance of English in higher education around the world.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Burton Bollag, correspondent
Chronicle of Higher Education (Washington DC)
http://www.chronicle.com

Snezienkova 13; 831 01 Bratislava; Slovakia
tel/fax: +421-7--5477-2859
e-mail: bollag@internet.sk
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